

Forestry Act 1959

Forestry (State Forests) Regulation 1987

Current as at 9 December 2011

Information about this reprint

This regulation is reprinted as at 9 December 2011. The reprint shows the law as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before that day (Reprints Act 1992 s 5(c)).

The reprint includes a reference to the law by which each amendment was made—see list of legislation and list of annotations in endnotes. Also see list of legislation for any uncommenced amendments.

This page is specific to this reprint. See previous reprints for information about earlier changes made under the Reprints Act 1992. A table of reprints is included in the endnotes.

Also see endnotes for information about—

- when provisions commenced
- editorial changes made in earlier reprints.

Spelling

The spelling of certain words or phrases may be inconsistent in this reprint or with other reprints because of changes made in various editions of the Macquarie Dictionary (for example, in the dictionary, 'lodgement' has replaced 'lodgment'). Variations of spelling will be updated in the next authorised reprint.

Dates shown on reprints

Reprints dated at last amendment All reprints produced on or after 1 July 2002, authorised (that is, hard copy) and unauthorised (that is, electronic), are dated as at the last date of amendment. Previously reprints were dated as at the date of publication. If an authorised reprint is dated earlier than an unauthorised version published before 1 July 2002, it means the legislation was not further amended and the reprint date is the commencement of the last amendment.

If the date of an authorised reprint is the same as the date shown for an unauthorised version previously published, it merely means that the unauthorised version was published before the authorised version. Also, any revised edition of the previously published unauthorised version will have the same date as that version.

Replacement reprint date If the date of an authorised reprint is the same as the date shown on another authorised reprint it means that one is the replacement of the other.



Queensland

Forestry (State Forests) Regulation 1987

Contents

		Page
1	Short title	3
2	State forests	3
3	Plan references	3
4	Replacement of statutory rules	3
5	Special provision for State Forest 741	4
Schedule	State forests	5
Endnotes		
1	Index to endnotes	21
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	21
3	Key	22
4	Table of reprints	22
5	Tables in earlier reprints	24
6	List of legislation	24
7	List of annotations	32

[as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before 9 December 2011]

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Forestry (State Forests)* Regulation 1987.

2 State forests

Each area of Crown land or timber reserve described in the schedule is set apart and declared as a State forest.

3 Plan references

For the schedule—

- (a) a plan with a number beginning with FTY is a plan held by the department; and
- (b) a plan other than a plan mentioned in paragraph (a) is a plan held by the department administering the *Land Act* 1994.

4 Replacement of statutory rules

- (1) This section applies to an order in council or proclamation in force under the Act for—
 - (a) the setting apart of a timber reserve that is set apart and declared as a State forest under this regulation; or
 - (b) the setting apart and declaration of a State forest that is set apart and declared as a State forest under this regulation.
- (2) The order or proclamation is repealed to the extent it declares or sets apart the State forest or timber reserve.

5 Special provision for State Forest 741

- (1) The setting apart as a timber reserve of the relevant land is revoked to the extent that the setting apart has not otherwise been revoked.
- (2) This section is for the avoidance of doubt.
- (3) In this section—

relevant land means the land described in the schedule to the order in council that first appears on page 735 of the gazette of 20 August 1932.

Schedule State forests

section 2

SF 2 on plan FTY1074

SF 3 on plan FTY439

SF 3 on plan FTY1620

SF 3 on plan FTY1840

SF 4 on plan FTY475

SF 5 on plan FTY534

SF 6 on plan FTY791

SF 6 on plan FTY1188

SF 6 on plan FTY1712

SF 7 on plan FTY844

SF 8 on plan FTY816

SF 8 on plan FTY955

SF 9 on plan FTY1819

SF 10 on plan FTY564

SF 10 on plan FTY1811

SF 11 on plan FTY1709

Lot 11 on plan FTY1920

SF 12 on plan FTY323

SF 12 on plan FTY1009 excluding the area of unallocated State land shown as road to be opened in lot 12 on CP854358

Lot 12 on plan FTY1862

SF 13 on plan FTY637

SF 13 on plan FTY1632

SF 13 on plan FTY1715

SF 14 on plan FTY1754

SF 15 on plan FTY1044

SF 15 on plan FTY1668

Lot 15 on plan FTY1897

SF 18 on plan FTY837

SF 18 on plan FTY1358

SF 20 on plan FTY1805

SF 21 on plan FTY1202

SF 22 on plan FTY1231

Lots 24 and 611 on plan FTY1877

SF 25 on plan FTY532

SF 26 on plan FTY548

SF 26 on plan FTY1165

Lot 27 on plan FTY1866

SF 27 on plan FTY686

SF 28 on plan FTY1207

SF 28 on plan FTY1313

SF 28 on plan FTY1711

SF 29 on plan FTY1847 together with lot 7 on SP142673

SF 30 on plan FTY642

SF 34 on plan FTY1751 excluding lot 34 on AP6210

SF 35 on plan FTY1801

SF 38 on plan FTY561

SF 39 on plan FTY604

SF 40 on plan FTY884

SF 41 on plan FTY296

SF 42 on plan FTY1497

SF 42 on plan FTY1767

SF 43 on plan FTY1717

SF 44 on plan FTY892

SF 44 on plan FTY1714

SF 46 on plan FTY1806

SF 46 on plan FTY1813

SF 47 on plan FTY985

SF 47 on plan FTY1480 together with lot 1 on SP149056

SF 47 on plan FTY1838

SF 48 on plan FTY872

SF 48 on plan FTY1383

SF 49 on plan FTY1194

SF 50 on plan FTY1641 excluding lot 50 on AP6258

Lot 50 on plan FTY1872

SF 52 on plan FTY1364

Lot 53 on plan FTY1863

SF 54 on plan FTY292

SF 54 on plan FTY1683 excluding lot 54 on AP6212

SF 55 on plan FTY1153

SF 55 on plan FTY1471

SF 57 on plan FTY609

SF 57 on plan FTY1519 excluding the area shown on SP117219 as area to be excised

Lot 57 on plan FTY1792

SF 59 on plan FTY610

SF 60 on plan FTY287

SF 60 on plan FTY776

SF 60 on plan FTY1140

SF 61 on plan FTY1482 together with lot 23 on plan LI101

SF 61 on plan FTY1799

SF 62 on plan FTY336

SF 62 on plan FTY1809

SF 64 on plan FTY1828

SF 65 on plan FTY1503

SF 66 on plan FTY1240

SF 66 on plan FTY1343

Lot 67 on plan FTY1869

SF 68 on plan FTY114

SF 69 on plan FTY1305

SF 70 on plan FTY490

SF 71 on plan FTY1209 excluding lots 1 to 6 on SP240432

SF 74 on plan FTY1686 together with the area of unallocated State land shown as road to be closed, but excluding the area shown as road to be opened, on SP166541

SF 74 on plan FTY1810

SF 75 on plan FTY767

SF 77 on plan FTY1596

SF 79 on plan FTY1215 excluding the area shown on SP137254 as road to be opened

Lot 79 on plan FTY1932

SF 81 on plan FTY1766

SF 82 on plan FTY1310

SF 83 on plan FTY1489

SF 88 on plan FTY1706

SF 89 on plan FTY1273

Lot 89 on plan FTY1933

SF 92 on plan FTY518

SF 93 on plan FTY572

SF 93 on plan FTY1319

SF 93 on plan FTY1382

SF 94 on plan FTY1594

SF 95 on plan FTY751

SF 95 on plan FTY1191

SF 96 on plan FTY573

SF 97 on plan FTY867

SF 98 on plan FTY1777

SF 99 on plan FTY1666

SF 100 on plan FTY1691

SF 101 on plan FTY1384

SF 114 on plan FTY861

SF 117 on plan FTY88

SF 117 on plan FTY1842 together with lot 1 on AP8795, lot 15 on plan MPH172 and lot 614 on plan MPH193

SF 118 on plan FTY1342

SF 119 on plan FTY1014

SF 120 on plan FTY1385

Lot 121 on plan FTY1928

SF 124 on plan FTY773 excluding lot 124 on AP6257

SF 125 on plan FTY1119

SF 126 on plan FTY1130

SF 127 on plan FTY441

SF 127 on plan FTY1135

SF 127 on plan FTY1238

Lot 127 on plan FTY1849

Lot 129 on plan FTY1945

SF 130 on plan FTY660

SF 131 on plan FTY343

SF 132 on plan FTY1348

SF 132 on plan FTY1387 together with lot 244 on plan CVE88

SF 132 on plan FTY1841

SF 134 on plan FTY1296

SF 135 on plan FTY668

Lot 135 on plan FTY1911

SF 137 on plan FTY1831

SF 138 on plan FTY1389

SF 140 on plan FTY1802

SF 144 on plan FTY1239

SF 145 on plan FTY1413

SF 146 on plan FTY673

Lot 149 on plan CC496, lot 9 on plan CC2304, lot 10 on plan CH31292, lot 23 on plan CH311139, lot 30 on plan CH311898, lot 84 on plan CC935, lot 96 on plan CH312503, lot 97 on plan CC836182, lot 105 on plan CH312522 and lot 123 on plan CC390

SF 150 on plan FTY1000

Lot 150 on plan FTY1890

SF 153 on plan FTY829

SF 154 on plan FTY1763 excluding lot 1 on SP110633 and lot 3 on SP115376

SF 155 on plan FTY1778

SF 159 on plan FTY793

SF 160 on plan FTY794

SF 160 on plan FTY909

SF 160 on plan FTY944

Lot 161 on plan FTY1867

SF 164 on plan FTY1242

SF 166 on plan FTY1138

SF 168 on plan FTY1337

SF 169 on plan FTY1702

SF 172 on plan FTY537

SF 172 on plan FTY743

SF 175 on plan FTY1250

Lot 175 on plan FTY1871 excluding lot 1 on AP19245

SF 176 on plan FTY266

SF 178 on plan FTY1201

SF 179 on plan FTY965

SF 179 on plan FTY1406

Lot 179 on plan FTY1934

SF 180 on plan FTY354

SF 180 on plan FTY951

SF 182 on plan FTY438

SF 182 on plan FTY1031

SF 183 on plan FTY516

SF 184 on plan FTY1339

SF 185 on plan FTY1789 excluding lot 185 on AP6347, lot 1 on AP19242 and lot 1 on AP19253

SF 187 on plan FTY1241

SF 188 on plan FTY1362

SF 189 on plan FTY1608

SF 191 on plan FTY1520

SF 192 on plan FTY1249

SF 193 on plan FTY1407

Lot 194 on plan FTY1870 excluding lot 1 on AP19246

SF 197 on plan FTY823

SF 197 on plan FTY950

Lot 198 on plan FTY1944

SF 200 on plan FTY1646 excluding lot 200 on AP6300

SF 201 on plan FTY1243

Lot 207 on plan FTY1885

SF 207 on plan FTY1663

SF 208 on plan FTY1451

SF 210 on plan FTY702

SF 211 on plan FTY1812

SF 212 on plan FTY1332

SF 214 on plan FTY1456

SF 215 on plan FTY440

SF 215 on plan FTY713

Lot 218 on plan FTY1858 together with lot 18 on SP183061

SF 219 on plan FTY614

SF 219 on plan FTY1311

SF 220 on plan FTY209

SF 220 on plan FTY998

SF 220 on plan FTY1774 excluding lot 220 on AP6299

SF 223 on plan FTY1496

SF 223 on plan FTY1531

SF 226 on plan FTY656

SF 227 on plan FTY1244

Lot 227 on plan FTY1855

Lot 228 on plan FTY1854

Lot 229 on plan FTY1915

SF 230 on plan FTY719

SF 230 on plan FTY1058

SF 231 on plan FTY995

SF 232 on plan FTY828

SF 234 on plan FTY879

SF 234 on plan FTY926

SF 235 on plan FTY1669

SF 236 on plan FTY1355 excluding lot 1 on SP158692

SF 240 on plan FTY1323

SF 242 on plan FTY1248

SF 249 on plan FTY1673 excluding lot 249 on AP6303 and excluding the area shown on SP116483 as area to be added

SF 249 on plan FTY1693 together with lot 56 on plan MZ928

SF 253 on plan FTY747

SF 254 on plan FTY1533 excluding lot 254 on AP6336

SF 255 on plan FTY1025

Lot 256 on plan FTY1910

SF 257 on plan FTY1509

Lot 258 on plan FTY1864

SF 262 on plan FTY1203

SF 263 on plan FTY1498

SF 266 on plan FTY344

SF 268 on plan FTY1271 excluding lot 268 on AP6371

SF 268 on plan FTY1353

SF 269 on plan FTY377

SF 270 on plan FTY392

SF 274 on plan FTY1680 excluding lot 274 on AP6269

Lot 281 on plan FTY1913

SF 283 on plan FTY1651 excluding lot 283 on AP6218

SF 287 on plan FTY1015

SF 289 on plan FTY1859

SF 295 on plan FTY1251

SF 298 on plan FTY1230

SF 298 on plan FTY1511

Lot 301 on plan FTY1894

SF 302 on plan FTY1349 together with lot 10 on plan AU83

SF 309 on plan FTY1703

SF 310 on plan FTY1588 excluding lot 310 on AP6350

SF 313 on plan FTY1182

SF 316 on plan FTY1545

SF 321 on plan FTY1378

SF 327 on plan FTY1379

SF 328 on plan FTY1860

Lot 329 on plan FTY1912

Lot 341 on plan FTY1881

SF 343 on plan FTY525

SF 344 on plan FTY18

SF 345 on plan FTY973

SF 349 on plan FTY1050

SF 352 on plan FTY904

Lot 353 on plan FTY1861

SF 355 on plan FTY1408

SF 359 on plan FTY1619 excluding lot 359 on AP6301

SF 365 on plan FTY1160 excluding lot 365 on AP6228 and lot 1 on SP223038

SF 368 on plan FTY535

SF 368 on plan FTY778

Lot 368 on plan FTY1901

SF 369 on plan FTY1237

SF 370 on plan FTY486

SF 373 on plan FTY999

Lot 379 on plan FTY1896

SF 381 on plan FTY1149

Lot 381 on plan FTY1914

SF 387 on plan FTY1326

SF 389 on plan FTY1024

Lot 391 on plan FTY1909

SF 406 on plan FTY1622

SF 416 on plan FTY734

SF 416 on plan FTY1461

SF 417 on plan FTY735

SF 420 on plan FTY1398

SF 423 on plan FTY1826

SF 431 on plan FTY1830

Lot 432 on plan FTY1938

SF 434 on plan FTY1485

Lot 435 on plan FTY1895

Lot 438 on plan FTY1917

SF 444 on plan FTY1516

SF 459 on plan FTY371

SF 461 on plan FTY399

SF 461 on plan FTY1600 excluding lot 461 on AP6344, lots 1 to 11 on AP19240 and the areas shown on plan DWG CNS94/000215 as road to be opened

SF 462 on plan FTY400

SF466 on plan FTY576 together with lot 1 on AP4678

SF 468 on plan FTY1150

Lot 471 on plan FTY1908

SF 472 on plan FTY1699

SF 473 on plan FTY1151

SF 481 on plan FTY1292

SF 487 on plan FTY818

SF 488 on plan FTY874

SF 492 on plan FTY894

Lot 499 on plan FTY1882

SF 501 on plan FTY1399

SF 502 on plan FTY1825 excluding lot 502 on AP6263

SF 504 on plan FTY1755

SF 506 on plan FTY958 excluding lot 506 on AP6242

SF 509 on plan FTY992

Lot 511 on plan FTY1923

SF 521 on plan FTY1650

SF 523 on plan FTY1400

SF 526 on plan FTY1401

Lot 528 on plan FTY1889

SF 529 on plan FTY1257

SF 530 on plan FTY1443

Lot 531 on plan FTY1846

SF 535 on plan FTY1760

Lot 535 on plan FTY1942

SF 546 on plan FTY1315 excluding lot 546 on AP6268

SF 550 on plan FTY1402

SF 552 on plan FTY1277

SF 554 on plan FTY1463

Lot 561 on plan FTY1884 excluding lot 301 on SP222984

SF 562 on plan FTY1335

SF 571 on plan FTY1816 excluding lot 571 on AP6293

SF 572 on plan FTY346

SF 572 on plan FTY1521

SF 574 on plan FTY1381

SF 574 on plan FTY1404

SF 575 on plan FTY906 excluding lot 575 on AP6271

Lot 583 on plan FTY1880

Lot 589 on plan FTY1876

SF 591 on plan FTY1586 excluding lot 591 on AP6342, lots 1 to 10 on AP19238 and the area shown on CP854024 as area to be excised

SF 592 on plan FTY1664

SF 593 on plan FTY1415

SF 595 on plan FTY658

Lot 607 on plan FTY1922

SF 612 on plan FTY1410

SF 616 on plan FTY1512 excluding lot 616 on AP6274

SF 618 on plan FTY1626

SF 632 on plan FTY625 excluding lot 632 on AP6279

SF 637 on plan FTY1613 excluding lot 637 on AP6244

SF 639 on plan FTY902 excluding lot 639 on AP6337

SF 645 on plan FTY1289 excluding lot 645 on AP6307

SF 652 on plan FTY2

Lot 658 on plan FTY1807 together with lot 1 on SP204625

Lot 661 on plan FTY1903

Lot 661 on plan FTY1947

SF 663 on plan FTY850

Lot 673 on plan FTY1931

Lot 679 on plan FTY1949

SF 680 on plan FTY1757 excluding lot 680 on AP6283

SF 682 on plan FTY1579

SF 695 on plan FTY1570

SF 700 on plan FTY1491 excluding the area shown on AP3835 as road to be opened

SF 700 on plan FTY1634

Lot 700 on plan FTY1907

SF 719 on plan FTY1662

SF 721 on plan FTY1004

SF 723 on plan FTY1394

SF 729 on plan FTY1375 excluding lot 729 on AP6229

Lot 741 on plan FTY1937

SF 753 on plan FTY908

Lot 754 on plan FTY1925

SF 766 on plan FTY559

SF 792 on plan FTY1681 excluding lot 792 on AP6235

SF 794 on plan FTY1291

SF 809 on plan FTY1808 excluding lot 809 on AP6239

SF 810 on plan FTY961

SF 830 on plan FTY591 together with lots 10 to 15 on SP223533 but excluding lots 1 to 5 on SP223532

SF 832 on plan FTY1631 together with lot 73 on SP124987 but excluding lot 832 on AP6237 and the area shown on DP121686 as area to be excised

SF 840 on plan FTY1633 excluding lot 840 on AP6220

SF 861 on plan FTY1764 excluding lot 861 on AP6361

SF 865 on plan FTY1835 excluding the area shown on SP171772 as road to be opened and lots 1 and 2 on SP232202

Lot 866 on plan FTY1946

Lot 867 on plan FTY1940

SF 868 on plan FTY1483

SF 869 on plan FTY1690

SF 871 on plan FTY817

SF 878 on plan FTY842

Lot 893 on plan FTY1883

Lot 898 on plan FTY1919

SF 909 on plan FTY12

SF 915 on plan FTY1775

SF 918 on plan FTY678

Lot 929 on plan FTY1874

SF 932 on plan FTY1758

SF 940 on plan FTY1161

SF 944 on plan FTY1040

SF 950 on plan FTY1293

SF 950 on plan FTY1794

Lot 952 on plan FTY1935

Lot 956 on plan FTY1941

SF 957 on plan FTY1623

SF 958 on plan FTY1782

SF 960 on plan FTY1405

SF 965 on plan FTY56

SF 983 on plan FTY1488

SF 986 on plan FTY1720 excluding lot 986 on AP6339

SF 990 on plan FTY1403

Lot 997 on plan FTY1936

Lot 1000 on plan FTY1879

SF 1004 on plan FTY1659 excluding lot 1004 on AP6321

SF 1068 on plan FTY1285

SF 1142 on plan FTY1126 excluding lot 1142 on AP6254

SF 1229 on plan FTY1708 excluding lot 1229 on AP6357 and lots 1 to 9 on AP19248

Lot 1294 on plan FTY1888

SF 1322 on plan FTY1700 together with lot 550 on plan NR7202 but excluding lot 1 on AP19243

SF 1419 on plan FTY1697

SF 1645 on plan FTY1670 excluding lot 1 on AP19239

SF 2563 on plan FTY725

Lot 3688 on plan FTY1918

Endnotes

1 Index to endnotes

	1	Page
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	21
3	Key	22
4	Table of reprints	22
5	Tables in earlier reprints	24
6	List of legislation	24
7	List of annotations	32

2 Date to which amendments incorporated

This is the reprint date mentioned in the Reprints Act 1992, section 5(c). Accordingly, this reprint includes all amendments that commenced operation on or before 9 December 2011. Future amendments of the Forestry (State Forests) Regulation 1987 may be made in accordance with this reprint under the Reprints Act 1992, section 49.

3 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key		Explanation	Key		Explanation
AIA	=	Acts Interpretation Act 1954	(prev)	=	previously
amd	=	amended	proc	=	proclamation
amdt	=	amendment	prov	=	provision
ch	=	chapter	pt	=	part
def	=	definition	pubd	=	published
div	=	division	R[X]	=	Reprint No.[X]
exp	=	expires/expired	RA	=	Reprints Act 1992
gaz	=	gazette	reloc	=	relocated
hdg	=	heading	renum	=	renumbered
ins	=	inserted	rep	=	repealed
lap	=	lapsed	(retro)	=	retrospectively
notfd	=	notified	rv	=	revised edition
num	=	numbered	s	=	section
o in c	=	order in council	sch	=	schedule
om	=	omitted	sdiv	=	subdivision
orig	=	original	SIA	=	Statutory Instruments Act 1992
р	=	page	SIR	=	Statutory Instruments Regulation 2002
para	=	paragraph	\mathbf{SL}	=	subordinate legislation
prec	=	preceding	sub	=	substituted
pres	=	present	unnum	=	unnumbered
prev	=	previous			

4 Table of reprints

Reprints are issued for both future and past effective dates. For the most up-to-date table of reprints, see the reprint with the latest effective date.

If a reprint number includes a letter of the alphabet, the reprint was released in unauthorised, electronic form only.

Reprint No.	Amendments to	Effective	Reprint date
1	1998 SL No. 365	18 December 1998	31 March 1999
1A	1999 SL No. 76	7 May 1999	12 May 1999
1B	1999 SL No. 87	14 May 1999	24 May 1999
1C	1999 SL No. 176	30 July 1999	10 August 1999
1D	1999 SL No. 248	29 October 1999	22 November 1999
2	1999 SL No. 321	10 December 1999	20 January 2000
2A	2000 SL No. 37	10 March 2000	15 March 2000
2B	2000 SL No. 208	4 August 2000	15 August 2000
2C	2000 SL No. 252	22 September 2000	5 October 2000
2D	2000 SL No. 261	6 October 2000	11 October 2000
2E	2000 SL No. 356	15 December 2000	20 December 2000
3	2001 SL No. 129	3 August 2001	5 September 2001
3A	2001 SL No. 175	28 September 2001	12 October 2001

Endnotes

Reprint No.	Amendments to	Effective	Reprint date
3B	2002 SL No. 120	31 May 2002	13 June 2002
3C	2002 SL No. 161	28 June 2002	28 June 2002
Reprint	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
3D	2002 SL No. 372	20 December 2002	
3E	2002 SL No. 372	21 December 2002	
3F	2003 SL No. 16	14 February 2003	R3F withdrawn, see R4
4	_	14 February 2003	
4A	2003 SL No. 96	30 May 2003	
4B	2003 SL No. 177	8 August 2003	
4C	2003 SL No. 210	12 September 2003	
4D	2003 SL No. 330	12 December 2003	
	2003 SL No. 331		
4E	2004 SL No. 139	23 July 2004	
4F	2004 SL No. 224	22 October 2004	
4G	2004 SL No. 265	3 December 2004	
4H	2004 SL No. 317	17 December 2004	
4I	2005 SL No. 92	20 May 2005	
4J	2005 SL No. 196	12 August 2005	R4J withdrawn, see R5
5	_	12 August 2005	
5A rv	2005 SL No. 290	2 December 2005	
5B	2006 SL No. 80	5 May 2006	
5C	2006 SL No. 118	2 June 2006	
5D	2006 SL No. 137	16 June 2006	R5D withdrawn, see R6
6	_	16 June 2006	
6A	2006 SL No. 285	24 November 2006	
6B	2007 SL No. 30	16 March 2007	
6C	2007 SL No. 125	15 June 2007	
6D	2007 SL No. 176	20 July 2007	R6D withdrawn, see R7
7		20 July 2007	
7A	2007 SL No. 299	30 November 2007	
7B	2008 SL No. 89	28 March 2008	
7C	2008 SL No. 235	18 July 2008	
7D	2008 SL No. 335	10 October 2008	
7E 7F	2008 SL No. 389	28 November 2008	
7 F 7 G	2009 SL No. 16 2009 SL No. 58	20 February 2009	
8	2009 SL No. 75	15 May 2009 5 June 2009	
8A	2009 SL No. 158		
8B	2009 SL No. 138 2009 SL No. 202	31 July 2009 25 September 2009	
8C	2009 SL No. 202 2009 SL No. 218	9 October 2009	
8D	2009 SL No. 218 2009 SL No. 305	11 December 2009	
8E	2010 SL No. 24	26 February 2010	
8F	2010 SL No. 24 2010 SL No. 51	26 March 2010	
01	2010 SE No. 31 2010 Act No. 12	20 March 2010	
	2010 1101 110. 12		

Endnotes

Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
8G	2010 SL No. 106	4 June 2010	
8H	2010 SL No. 315	19 November 2010	
8I	2010 SL No. 336	3 December 2010	
8J	2010 SL No. 364	10 December 2010	R8J withdrawn, see R9
9	_	10 December 2010	
9A	2011 SL No. 25	25 March 2011	
9B	2011 SL No. 73	3 June 2011	
9C	2011 SL No. 178	9 September 2011	
9D	2011 SL No. 195	30 September 2011	
9E	2011 SL No. 288	9 December 2011	

5 Tables in earlier reprints

Name of table Reprint No.

Corrected minor errors 6

6 List of legislation

Forestry (State Forests) Regulation 1987 (prev Forestry Regulation 1987)

made by the Governor in Council on 11 June 1987 pubd gaz 13 June 1987 pp 1361–74 commenced 1 July 1987 (see s 2) SIA pt 7 does not apply (see SIA s 57(1))

amending legislation—

regulations published gazette (pre SL series)—

29 April 1989 p 2809 commenced 1 May 1989 3 June 1989 pp 693–4

commenced 1 July 1989

15 June 1991 p 841 commenced on date of publication

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1992 SL No. 192

pubd gaz 26 June 1992 pp 2095–7 ss 1–2 commenced on date of publication remaining provisions commenced 1 July 1992 (see s 2)

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1992 SL No. 244

notfd gaz 7 August 1992 pp 2736–8 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1993 SL No. 101

notfd gaz 8 April 1993 pp 1752–5 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1993 SL No. 145

notfd gaz 14 May 1993 pp 445–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 1993 SL No. 174

notfd gaz 28 May 1993 pp 646–51 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 1993 SL No. 239

notfd gaz 25 June 1993 pp 1094–9 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 5) 1993 SL No. 450

notfd gaz 10 December 1993 pp 1685–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1994 SL No. 60

notfd gaz 25 February 1994 pp 732–5 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1994 SL No. 414

notfd gaz 2 December 1994 pp 1435–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1995 SL No. 12

notfd gaz 27 January 1995 pp 292–4 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1995 SL No. 95

notfd gaz 13 April 1995 pp 1626–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 1995 SL No. 115

notfd gaz 28 April 1995 pp 1800–1 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 1995 SL No. 200

notfd gaz 22 June 1995 pp 1281A–1281D commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 5) 1995 SL No. 276

notfd gaz 6 October 1995 pp 579–80 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 6) 1995 SL No. 324

notfd gaz 1 December 1995 pp 1334–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 7) 1995 SL No. 339 notfd gaz 8 December 1995 pp 1449–53

commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1996 SL No. 207

notfd gaz 9 August 1996 pp 1751–2 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1996 SL No. 229

notfd gaz 30 August 1996 pp 1981–2 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 1996 SL No. 312

notfd gaz 8 November 1996 pp 959–61 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1997 SL No. 113

notfd gaz 9 May 1997 pp 162–3 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1997 SL No. 257

notfd gaz 15 August 1997 pp 1830–1 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 1997 SL No. 258

notfd gaz 15 August 1997 pp 1830–1 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 1997 SL No. 347

notfd gaz 17 October 1997 pp 671–3 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 5) 1997 SL No. 422

notfd gaz 5 December 1997 pp 1515–17 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 6) 1997 SL No. 483

notfd gaz 19 December 1997 pp 1770–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1998 SL No. 59

notfd gaz 27 March 1998 pp 1310–12 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1998 SL No. 60

notfd gaz 27 March 1998 pp 1310–12 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 1998 SL No. 263

notfd gaz 25 September 1998 pp 327–9 commenced on date of notification

- Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1998 SL No. 281 notfd gaz 16 October 1998 pp 577–8 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1998 SL No. 365 notfd gaz 18 December 1998 pp 1551–7 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1999 SL No. 76 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 7 May 1999 pp 90–1 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 1999 SL No. 87 notfd gaz 14 May 1999 pp 166–7 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1999 SL No. 176 notfd gaz 30 July 1999 pp 1905–6 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 1999 SL No. 236 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 22 October 1999 pp 710–11 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 1999 SL No. 248 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 29 October 1999 pp 814–17 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 1999 SL No. 321 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 10 December 1999 pp 1448–50 commenced on date on notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2000 SL No. 37 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 10 March 2000 pp 971–2 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2000 SL No. 208 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 4 August 2000 pp 1224–5 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2000 SL No. 252 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 22 September 2000 pp 313–14 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2000 SL No. 261 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 6 October 2000 pp 478–9 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 5) 2000 SL No. 356 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 15 December 2000 pp 1478–83 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2001 SL No. 129 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 3 August 2001 pp 1297–9 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2001 SL No. 175

notfd gaz 28 September 2001 pp 328–30 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2002 SL No. 120 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 31 May 2002 pp 482–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2002 SL No. 161 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 28 June 2002 pp 876–83 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Other Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2002 SL No. 372 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 20 December 2002 pp 1359–63 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification s 6(3) commenced 21 December 2002 (see s 2) remaining provisions commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) and Nature Conservation (Protected Areas) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 16 pts 1, 2

notfd gaz 14 February 2003 pp 527–8 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) and Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 96 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 30 May 2003 pp 371–6 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 177 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 8 August 2003 pp 1234–5 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 210

notfd gaz 12 September 2003 pp 128–31 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 330 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 12 December 2003 pp 1203–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2003 SL No. 331

notfd gaz 12 December 2003 pp 1203–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 139 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 23 July 2004 pp 929–30 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 224

notfd gaz 22 October 2004 pp 657–8 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2004 SL No. 265 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 3 December 2004 pp 1117–19 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2004 SL No. 317 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 17 December 2004 pp 1277–85 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2005 SL No. 92 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 20 May 2005 pp 224-6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2005 SL No. 196 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 12 August 2005 pp 1297–1303 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2005 SL No. 290 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 2 December 2005 pp 1268–71 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2006 SL No. 80

notfd gaz 5 May 2006 pp 76–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2006 SL No. 118 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 2 June 2006 pp 572-6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2006 SL No. 137 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 16 June 2006 pp 787–90 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2006 SL No. 285 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 24 November 2006 pp 1476–9 commenced on date of notification

Endnotes

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007 SL No. 30

notfd gaz 16 March 2007 pp 1221–2 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007 SL No. 125 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 15 June 2007 pp 892–5 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2007 SL No. 176 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 20 July 2007 pp 1524–5 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2007 SL No. 299 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 30 November 2007 pp 1824–6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008 SL No. 89 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 28 March 2008 pp 1721–4 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2008 SL No. 235 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 18 July 2008 pp 1710–12 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2008 SL No. 335 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 10 October 2008 pp 815–16 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2008 SL No. 389 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 28 November 2008 pp 1698–1701 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 16 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 20 February 2009 pp 852–3 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 58

notfd gaz 15 May 2009 pp 258–9 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2009 SL No. 75 s 1, pt 2

notfd gaz 5 June 2009 pp 486–8 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2009 SL No. 158 s 1, pt 2

notfd gaz 31 July 2009 pp 1231–2 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2009 SL No. 202 s 1, pt 2

notfd gaz 25 September 2009 pp 309–10 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 5) 2009 SL No. 218 s 1, pt 2

notfd gaz 9 October 2009 pp 445-6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 6) 2009 SL No. 305 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 11 December 2009 pp 1187–91 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 24

notfd gaz 26 February 2010 pp 465–7 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 51 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 26 March 2010 pp 722–4 commenced on date of notification

Natural Resources and Other Legislation Amendment Act 2010 No. 12 s 1, pt 10

date of assent 26 March 2010 commenced on date of assent

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2010 SL No. 106 pts 1-2

notfd gaz 4 June 2010 pp 383–4 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2010 SL No. 315 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 19 November 2010 pp 754–5 commenced on date of notification

Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2010 SL No. 336

notfd gaz 3 December 2010 pp 1003–6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2010 SL No. 364 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 10 December 2010 pp 1082–6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 25 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 25 March 2011 pp 483–4 commenced on date of notification Note—An explanatory note was prepared.

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 73 pts 1-2

notfd gaz 3 June 2011 pp 268–9 commenced on date of notification Note—An explanatory note was prepared.

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2011 SL No. 178 pts 1-2

notfd gaz 9 September 2011 pp 100–3 commenced on date of notification Note—An explanatory note was prepared.

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2011 SL No. 195 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 30 September 2011 pp 238–40 commenced on date of notification Note—An explanatory note was prepared.

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 5) 2011 SL No. 288 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 9 December 2011 pp 729–35 commenced on date of notification Note—An explanatory note was prepared.

7 List of annotations

PART 1—PRELIMINARY

pt hdg om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

Short title

s 1 sub 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

State forests

s 2 prev s 2 om 1992 SL No. 192 s 4 pres s 2 (prev s 35) ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 6 sub 1994 SL No. 414 s 3; 1995 SL No. 95 s 3 amd 1998 SL No. 263 s 4(1) renum 1998 SL No. 263 s 4(2)

Plan references

s 3 prev s 3 om 1992 SL No. 192 s 4 pres s 3 ins 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Replacement of statutory rules

s 4 prev s 4 om 1992 SL No. 192 s 4 pres s 4 ins 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Special provision for State Forest 741

s 5 prev s 5 amd 1992 SL No. 192 s 5; 1998 SL No. 60 s 3

om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

pres s 5 ins 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Forms

s 6 om 1993 SL No. 101 s 3

Fees

s 7 sub 1993 SL No. 101 s 4

amd 1996 SL No. 207 s 3 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

PART 2—SALE OF FOREST PRODUCTS AND QUARRY MATERIAL

pt hdg om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

Fuel license

s 8 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

Ouarry license

s 9 amd reg pubd gaz 15 June 1991; 1995 SL No. 12 s 3; 1995 SL No. 324 s 3

om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

Minor products license

s 10 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

Duties of contractors and purchasers

s 11 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

PART 3—CONTROL OF ACTIVITIES IN RECREATION AREAS

pt 3 (ss 12–18) om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

PART 4—CONTROL OF ACTIVITIES IN STATE FORESTS AND TIMBER RESERVES

pt 4 (ss 19–30) om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

PART 5—MISCELLANEOUS

pt 5 (ss 31-34) om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

PART 6—STATE FORESTS, TIMBER RESERVES AND MANAGEMENT AREAS

pt hdg ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 6 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 3

State forests

s 35 om 1993 SL No. 101 s 5

Timber reserves

s 36 ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 6

om 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Endnotes

Feature protection areas

s 37 ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 6 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Scientific areas

s 38 ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 6 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

State forest parks

s 38A ins 1994 SL No. 414 s 4 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Forest drives

s 38B ins 1994 SL No. 414 s 4 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Areas referred to on plans

s 39 ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 6 sub 1993 SL No. 145 s 3 amd 1994 SL No. 414 s 5 sub 1995 SL No. 95 s 4 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Replacement of statutory rules

s **40** ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 6 amd 1994 SL No. 414 s 6 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 5

Exclusion of land for use as a road

s 40A orig s 40A ins 1995 SL No. 200 s 3 exp 22 June 1995 (see s 40A(2)) prev s 40A ins 1995 SL No. 276 s 3 exp 6 October 1995 (see s 40A(2)) new s 40A ins 1996 SL No. 312 s 3 exp 8 November 1996 (see s 40A(2))

SCHEDULE—STATE FORESTS

(prev sch 2) ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 9 sub 1993 SL No. 145 s 4 amd 1993 SL No. 174 s 3; 1993 SL No. 239 s 3; 1994 SL No. 60 s 3 sub 1994 SL No. 414 s 7 amd 1995 SL No. 95 s 5; 1995 SL No. 115 s 3; 1995 SL No. 200 s 4; 1995 SL No. 276 s 4; 1995 SL No. 339 s 3; 1996 SL No. 312 s 4; 1997 SL No. 113 s 3; 1997 SL No. 257 s 3; 1997 SL No. 347 s 3; 1997 SL No. 422 s 3; 1997 SL No. 483 s 3 renum 1998 SL No. 253 s 7(1) amd 1998 SL No. 253 s 7(2)–(5); 1998 SL No. 281 s 3; 1998 SL No. 365 s 3;

amd 1998 SL No. 253 s 7(2)–(5); 1998 SL No. 281 s 3; 1998 SL No. 365 s 3; 1999 SL No. 76 s 5; 1999 SL No. 87 s 3; 1999 SL No. 176 s 3; 1999 SL No. 236 s 6; 1999 SL No. 248 s 5; 1999 SL No. 321 s 5; 2000 SL No. 37 s 5; 2000 SL No. 208 s 5; 2000 SL No. 252 s 5; 2000 SL No. 261 s 5; 2000 SL No. 356 s 5; 2001 No. 129 s 5; 2001 SL No. 175 s 3; 2002 SL No. 120 s

5; 2002 SL No. 161 s 5; 2002 SL No. 372 s 6; 2003 SL No. 16 s 3; 2003 SL No. 96 s 3; 2003 SL No. 177 s 5; 2003 SL No. 210 s 3; 2003 SL No. 330 s 5: 2003 SL No. 331 s 3: 2004 SL No. 139 s 5: 2004 SL No. 224 s 3: 2004 SL No. 265 s 3; 2004 SL No. 317 s 6; 2005 SL No. 92 s 3; 2005 SL No. 196 s 3; 2005 SL No. 290 s 3; 2006 SL No. 80 s 3; 2006 SL No. 118 s 6; 2006 SL No. 137 s 3; 2006 SL No. 285 s 3; 2007 SL No. 30 s 3; 2007 SL No. 125 s 3; 2007 SL No. 176 s 3; 2007 SL No. 299 s 3; 2008 SL No. 89 s 3; 2008 SL No. 235 s 3; 2008 SL No. 335 s 3; 2008 SL No. 389 s 4; 2009 SL No. 16 s 3; 2009 SL No. 58 s 3; 2009 SL No. 75 s 4; 2009 SL No. 158 s 4; 2009 SL No. 202 s 4; 2009 SL No. 218 s 3; 2009 SL No. 305 s 6; 2010 SL No. 24 s 3: 2010 SL No. 51 s 6: 2010 Act No. 12 s 97: 2010 SL No. 106 s 4; 2010 SL No. 315 s 4; 2010 SL No. 336 s 3; 2010 SL No. 364 s 4; 2011 SL No. 25 s 3: 2011 SL No. 73 s 4: 2011 SL No. 178 s 3: 2011 SL No. 195 s 4; 2011 SL No. 288 s 3

SCHEDULE 1—FEES

prev sch 1 om 1993 SL No. 101 s 7

new sch 1 (prev sch 2) sub reg pubd gaz 29 April 1989; reg pubd gaz 3 June

amd reg pubd gaz 15 June 1991; 1992 SL No. 192 s 6; 1992 SL No. 244 s 3 renum 1993 SL No. 101 s 8

amd 1993 SL No. 450 s 3: 1995 SL No. 12 s 4: 1995 SL No. 324 s 4: 1996 SL No. 229 s 3; 1997 SL No. 258 s 3; 1998 SL No. 60 s 4 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 6

SCHEDULE 3—TIMBER RESERVES

ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 9 sub 1994 SL No. 414 s 7

amd 1995 SL No. 95 s 6; 1995 SL No. 276 s 5; 1995 SL No. 339 s 4; 1996 SL No. 312 s 5: 1997 SL No. 347 s 4: 1997 SL No. 483 s 4: 1998 SL No. 59 s 3

SCHEDULE 4—FEATURE PROTECTION AREAS

ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 9

om 1998 SL No. 263 s 8

sub 1994 SL No. 414 s 7

amd 1995 SL No. 95 s 7; 1995 SL No. 276 s 6; 1995 SL No. 339 s 5; 1996 SL No. 312 s 6; 1997 SL No. 347 s 5; 1997 SL No. 483 s 5; 1998 SL No. 59 s 4 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 8

SCHEDULE 5—SCIENTIFIC AREAS

ins 1993 SL No. 101 s 9

sub 1994 SL No. 414 s 7

amd 1995 SL No. 95 s 8; 1996 SL No. 312 s 7; 1997 SL No. 347 s 6; 1998 SL No. 59 s 5

om 1998 SL No. 263 s 8

SCHEDULE 6—STATE FOREST PARKS

ins 1994 SL No. 414 s 7

amd 1995 SL No. 95 s 9

om 1998 SL No. 263 s 8

SCHEDULE 7—FOREST DRIVES

ins 1994 SL No. 414 s 7 amd 1995 SL No. 339 s 6 om 1998 SL No. 263 s 8

© State of Queensland 2013

Authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel